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To: DowntownWestD6
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Mary Anne
Chief of Staff, Office of Councilmember Dev Davis

From: Javier González <javiergonzalez@google.com>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:01 AM
To: Davis, Dev
Cc: Groen, Mary Anne
Subject: Two things - Investing in America in 2021 and Upcoming Webinar on Rebuilding Local
Economies
 
 

 

Hi Councilmember Davis, 

We're excited to share that Google announced plans
to invest more than $7
billion and create at least 10,000 new, full-time Google jobs across the United
States this year. Please
read more about this and our economic impact in California.

Also, as we look toward rebuilding local and state economies,

please join Google for an upcoming webinar - especially for state and local leaders - 
on digital tools for your community.
Whether building a small business or looking for a new career, digital tools are 
helping Americans mitigate the challenges of the COVID-19 crisis, and are helping to 
enable
 a faster, stronger recovery. 

We're
 inviting state and local elected officials (and their staff) to our upcoming 
webinar,
Rebuilding Local Economies: How Digital Tools
 Can Support Small Businesses and Job Seekers in Your Community,
 on Tuesday, March 30th from 10:00am PT - 11:00am PT. 

REGISTER
 FOR THE WEBINAR BY CLICKING HERE. 
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If you have any questions related to our
Investing in America in 2021 announcement or the webinar, please let me know.
We hope to see you there!

Best regards, Javier

-- 

Javier González
Head of California Local Government Affairs and Public Policy
Telephone: +1 (650) 495-3529
javiergonzalez@google.com
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